Hon Richard Wynne mp

Minister for Planning 8 Nicholson Street
East Melbourne, Victoria 3002
Telephone: 03 8683 0964
DX210098

Mr Richard Mackie
Goldwind Australia Pty Ltd
Level 7, 31 Queen Street
MELBOURNE VIC 3000

Ref: MBR034028
O 0O 0O A

Dear Mr Mackie

MOORABOOL WIND FARM - REQUEST TO INCREASE TURBINE HEIGHT
PLANNING PERMIT NO. 2009/12877A

| write in response to your request of 30 May 2017 for my consent to increase the turbine height for
stage 1 of the Moorabool Wind Farm.

Having considered the potential impacts from the change | am pleased to advise you that | consent to
increase the height of turbines in stage 1 of the project to a maximum height of 172 metres above
foundation level. | provide my consent in accordance with condition 2 of the planning permit.

If you have any further queries about this matter, please contact Jane Homewood, Executive Director
State of Statutory Planning Services, Department of Environment, Land, Water and Planning, on (03)
8392 5537 or email jane.homewood@delwp.vic.gov.au.

Yours sincerely

HON RICHARD WYNNE MP
Minister for Planning
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